Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Budinger, Harold (Bobby) R <budinghr@alleganyco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 10:13 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: Thank you, Allegany County Deputy County Administrator Budinger -- RE: FOIL

Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District
Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers

Attachments: FOIL DA.pdf

Attached is the salary information requested in your FOIL request. | highlighted our Legislator salaries even though they

are part-time. Please just ignore that.
| will send you another e-mail with information regarding the non-salary benefits once | have information gathered.

Thank you

H. Robert Budinger, SPHR
Deputy County Administrator/Personnel Officer

Allegany County
(585) 268-9214

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 9:01 AM
To: Budinger, Harold (Bobby) R

Cc: Miner, Thomas A.
Subject: Thank you, Allegany County Deputy County Administrator Budinger -- RE: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other

"Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-Time Elected County Officers

Much appreciate your kind and expeditious acknowledgment — and the transmittal of the FOIL request to you,
presumably by County Attorney Miner.

|, too, an available, should you have any questions.
Regards,

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200
www.judgewatch.org

From: Budinger, Harold (Bobby) R [mailto:budinghr@alIegahyco.com]

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 8:35 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org |

Subject: FOIL Request -- Salaries & Other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" for District Attorneys & Other Full-Time
Elected County Officers

Director Sassower,



